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March 22, 2005

Alan Nielson

D.W. Nicholson Corporation

P.O. Box 4197

Hayward, CA  94545

Subject:  Microturbine Landfill Gas to Energy Facilities at the American Canyon Wastewater Treatment Plant, Contract #04-03

Dear Mr. Nielson:

Pursuant to our conversation last week, the Authority Manager intends to have the Board of Directors terminate the subject contract pursuant to Section 8-1.11 of the State of California Department of Transportation Standard Specifications; document incorporated by reference in the Construction Contract.  The proposed change order exceeds the amount the Authority is legally allowed to authorize under Section 20142 of the Public Contract Code.  As the change order appears to be a newly required element of the work that needs to be performed, it is necessary for the Authority to terminate the contract.

The Authority therefore requests that D.W. Nicholson Corporation abide by Section 8-1.11 Termination of Contract of the State of California Department of Transportation Standard Specifications which includes but is not limited to the following:

1. Stop all work under the contract as of the date of receipt of this letter.

2. Notify all subcontractors and suppliers that the contract is being terminated and that their contracts or orders are not to be further performed.

3. Please confirm, pursuant to our conversation last week, that no materials have been produced, purchased or ordered.

4. Subject to the prior written approval of the Manager, settle all outstanding liabilities and all claims arising out of subcontracts or orders for materials terminated hereunder.  Assign to the Authority all the right, title and interest of the Contractor under subcontracts or orders for materials terminated hereunder.

5. Furnish the Manager with the documentation required to be furnished by the Contractor under the provisions of the contract including, on projects as to which Federal funds are involved, all documentation required under the Federal requirements included in the agreement.

Termination of the contract does not relieve the surety of its obligation to any just claims arising out of the work performed.  Please provide an itemization of all work performed under the contract to date of receipt of this letter, or a confirmation that no charges will be made.  Compensation will be allowed pursuant to Section 8-1.11.

I appreciate your patience with this difficult situation.

Sincerely,

Trent Cave, R.E.H.S.

Authority Manager
cc:
Benny Benson, SCS Engineers


Robert Weil, American Canyon City Public Works Director
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